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RX Roberta laq 
3cottiah Hone and Health Department 
At nndxss'a House 
EDI1 l2an 

16 1 1976 

Dear Roberts 

You will be aware that the rzpert Group on the treatment of PJIctophilis 
oo031Jara that within five years we nay require as much as 35 million 
iutweziaticual omits of iaGtor VIII per many nearly three tines as au.. as we are currsatiy aiming to produce by the middle of next year, The 
prospect of poaaib>,y hsvrind to fractionate 

for 

i1HG three time as n ch blood as we are a1 ng to i'raotionats in a year's time is a daunting ant 
and t:.e question of yield of factor per• given voluw of Mood or plasm 
beoowa sspselalltiy isportsate I have r doubt that a great deal of wort 
has already been done on Factor YIII yields in this camtry an a eleewhee, 
and I Im6ins that in the process of dewlopiug, comutiseionin6 end runaie 
the ::ham's Glen Laboratory, a great deal has been learned about yialds. 

I should be 61'ateful for a, isforoation you nuy have on this subject as to know Whether you 
fe el that the" is sz ' llkeiihood, in the sort of 

pried we must now contemplate, of changes in fractionating techniques 
leading to iiVaoved yield&. 

Tour. sincertlj 

T E Dutton 
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